
Faculty Senate Agenda for Tuesday, April 21, 2023 
 

DATE: April 11, 2023 
TO: Members and stakeholders of the Faculty Senate 
FROM: Jeri Robinson-Lawrence, Chairperson 
SUBJECT: Faculty Senate Meeting, Tuesday, 4/21/2023; 4:05-5:45 pm,  
 Osburn Hall, Room 200/201 

 
I. Welcome and introduction of senators, and other guests 

  
II. Minutes from Faculty Senate meeting on Tuesday, 4/4/23 attached for review, any changes 

should be sent to Dr. Ethan Frost prior to our next meeting on Tuesday, April 21, 2023. 
 

III. Proposed Curricular Frameworks for endorsement (None) 
 

IV. r
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VII. Report of the Administrative Officers 
 

VIII. Reports of the Faculty Senate Standing Committees 
 

Please note that committee chairs wishing to report or share documents and be added to the agenda at a 
meeting should email me the Senate Chairperson (jrobinson@millersville.edu) by Thursday of the week 
prior to a meeting. 
  
• General Education Review Committee (GERC) Chairperson: Jeffrey Wimer – meeting with 

Provost Gasparich and guests 
 

Faculty Senate Website: https://www.millersville.edu/fsenate/index.php 
 
Faculty Senate Committees: https://www.millersville.edu/fsenate/committee-rosters.php 
 
XI.  Reports of the Faculty Senate, Convened Committees, Area or Special Committees  

• No requests for participation 
 
IX. Faculty Senate Elections – see attached, round two voting 

  
XIV. New Business  

  
XV. Adjournment 
 

# END of AGENDA – April 21, 2023 # 
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